Josh Kennﬂ

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 5:07 p.m.

To: Katy Macleod

Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
https://www.immigration.govt.nz/about-us/media-centre/newsletters/korero/korero-july-2019

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 4:32 p.m. -,
To: Gabriel Kenny A S
Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE] :

Thanks — | am asking Rob Perry

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 1:33 p.m.

To: Katy MacLeod

Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENG;]\

it was in the July edition of the Korero, but | don’t have a copgﬂ?r({d
'“ S

From: Katy Macleod ( )

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:31 p.m.

To: Gabriel Kenny &
Subject: FW: DRAFT Op Pol work and rasqatdhg [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Do you know how this was commumqgted\?‘We probably need to let Tania know ... and Ale?

From: Katy Macleod “
Sent: Friday, 13 Septeml;er@ﬁ@ "{2 :31 p.m.
To: Zoe Goodall

Subject: RE: DRAFT o“p pJ’work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]
{"’“ N
Yes — | just aske@b@ about this and he remembered so between us we will let Tania know.
rf'u? : -

From: Zoé’ﬁll

3y, 13 September 2019 12:30 p.m.

'y-MacLeod

: }ct RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

NLol - let’s not go anywhere near the Instructions!|!!, But if the SOP is there then, providing its fit for purpose, can we
find out what has been done to promulgate it to staff and make sure Tania knows so she can factor that in to her
decision / response to the Ombudsman

Zoe Goodall
DIRECTOR, RISK & ASSURANCE - IMMIGRATION

Business, Strategy & Governance Branch



immigration New Zealand

20e.goodali@mbie.govt.nz | Mobile:_
Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington
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From: Katy MacLeod ;‘\j
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:10 p.m. O
.

To: Zoe Goodall %}
Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]
,g::\
Hey Zoe L)
\ \c)
Well here is a funny thing — | just took a look at the SOPs to see if we could copy son%ing already there and guess
what ... the SOP seems to already be there as of 13 June 2019. _ F@\
http://inzkit/publish/globalprocessmanual/#72528.htm 4’{ {‘ﬂ‘?
-

Immigration instructions are another story ... it is probably more !é?é?‘hp Pol if we do it and then they have to
review it and | suspect they won’t want that task to be outsoureg? slde of their team — but | could be Wrong.

o
>
&
From: Zoe Goodall O
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:02 p.m. o

To: Katy MacLeod
Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and rcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]
'Y

Given the amount of work Op Pol have on, and in light of the fact that Ale still needs to recruit the two dedicated
SOP writers, | have a sneakin SL@ n that it may fall to us to draft the SOP — especially given the looming deadline
for response to the Ombuds etc.

Katy

Given it's in our interest aintain a good relationship with the Ombudsman, hypothetically is we were to take
ownership of this (in %:ﬁirit of “getting sh*t done” and all that).... How much work do you reckon it would be,
what sort of per ould we need to pull together an initial draft (which Ale, Tania et al could then review) and do
we have such n (noting our Principal Analyst doesn’t find out they’re ours until at least next week) and you're

heading av% eave soon......

2oe G
DIR(\ RISK & ASSURANCE - IMMIGRATION

S @ess, Strategy & Governance Branch

S/ “Fmmigration New Zealand

Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington
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From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:40 a.m,

To: Zoe Goodal!

Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

o

Yes! I just sent Porirua an email telling them about the opinion. I'll ask if they have an idea of numbers. = N

e T

I'll also forward you the email | just sent about the Legal meeting — | was wondering whether to cc yé‘;’q"ﬁ Happy to
from here on— probably makes sense to? O\

From: Zoe Goodall

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:38 a.m.

To: Katy MaclLeod

Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

B*gger!
. «."G‘{:‘:‘
Have a think about whether it's worth asking Business Migration for é‘hg\:hiimate numbers...working on the premise

“forewarned is forearmed”, given the level of noise around INZ ;_j@g\pow‘ Did you go to the meeting with Tania etc?

v \ }'}
Z
Zoe Goodall ”
DIRECTOR, RISK & ASSURANCE - IMMIGRATION ‘l
Business, Strategy & Governance Branch ; p .
immigration New Zealand a {-%\j-x'-.-; J
e N %

206 800dall@mble. nleoblle:—
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sw ay, 13 September 2019 11:29 a.m.
~FotZoe Goodall

4

(\ ject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

N

Hi Zoe

Yes — they can complain. And if they did we would most likely accept it for investigation as would the Ombudsman
Office.



We haven’t asked for any numbers on how many applications were in this situation ~ it is something | could ask
Business Migration but we can’t really predict whether people will realise and lodge a complaint.

But yes, It would create extra work for us.
Katy

From: Zoe Goodall

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 9:08 a.m.

To: Katy MaclLeod

Subject: RE: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Importance: High 4

Katy -
Sorry — but something else that has just occurred to me.

The people whose applications we declined during this period i.e. after we ”unreasona‘bi&%ﬁﬁnged the
practice.....will they have the right to appeal? Are they likely to complain? Will this cr\\é?g"é’xtra work for us?

Z {

Zoe Goodall "
DIRECTOR, RISK & ASSURANCE - IMMIGRATION LN\

Business, Strategy & Governance Branch
immigration New Zealand

zoe.goodall®mbie govt.nz | Mobile: _ C )

Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington
) r;'--

NEW ZEALAND

From: Katy MacLeod * ‘; N

Sent: Thursday, 12 ber 2019 2:32 p.m.

To: Zoe Goodall * Sgptem

Subject: FW: DP@-‘; Op Pol work and resourcing [UNCLASSIFIED]

[’ )
Y1 -

| ‘; ,“
Fr.erfflargaret Cantion
: Thursday, 12 September 2019 2:01 p.m.
"Tania Turfrey
“Gc. Katy MacLeod; Gabriel Kenny; Mike Harvey
Subject: Re: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Tania, | invited Ale to our catchup tomorrow. I'm sick so unlikely to be in but discussion should definitely go
ahead. Regards M

Sent from my iPhone



On 8/09/2019, at 6:41 PM, Tania Turfrey <Tania.Turfrey@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

anta

From: Margaret Cantlon

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 5:08 p.m.
To: Tania Turfrey

Cc: Katy MacLeod; Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene
Subject: FW: DRAFT Op Pg} f)?( 3nd r&sourdng [UNCU!SSIFIED]

Hi Tania, this relates to the [jjjjfinal view of tﬁanbudsman (the PP{ issue to do with Entrepreneur
work visa policy). Alejandra,Manager Opmﬂphal Policy has been persuaded that we will have to
change the instruction but she wants it deterrgd for six months as their work programme is full and
she already has a load of work that shar*s not able to allocate to anyone (attached is a draft
workload paper). 7

I have told her that | don’t thigik we&’can defer it that fong but that I'd ask you what you thought
because ultimately you wilfBe Signing the letter to the Omb. telling him what we're going to do.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks and_r_e'g'é‘rdsi."
Margaret ¢\

Mﬁtga(et Cantlon
’Manager, Immigration Resolutions
\, ‘ervice Design and Performance
"y Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, innovation & Employment

Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 896 5394 | Mobile:_
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

‘Best People, By Design’
<imageQ001.png>



From: Alejandra Mercado

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 11:53 a.m.

To: Katy MacLeod; Margaret Cantion

Subject: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing {[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
Draft work programme. Stephen hasn’t seen this yet so it’s still draft.
Sorry to be an absolute pain about this.

Cheers
Ale

Qv
N



Josh Kenne_dz e e

From: Margaret Cantlon

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 5:08 p.m.

To: Tania Turfrey

Cc: Katy MacLeod; Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene

Subject: FW: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Op Pol work and resourcing.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up " )
Flag Status: Completed N\, ~

G2 )Xa)

Hi Tania, this refates to the final view of the Ombudsman (the PP! issue to do with Entrepreneutf Hlsa
policy). Alejandra, Manager Operational Policy has been persuaded that we will have to change the nistrucnon but
she wants it deferred for six months as their work programme is full and she already has a load ﬂﬁuork that she is

not able to allocate to anyone (attached is a draft workload paper). .f;' '-3] N

| have told her that | don’t think we can defer it that fong but that I'd ask you what yom( f}gught because ultimately
you will be signing the letter to the Omb. telling him what we're going to do.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks and regards,
Margaret

Margaret Cantion

Manager, Immigration Resolutions
Service Design and Performance f N
immigration New Zealand \/
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Empioyment %

‘| .,.«"?-r]
Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz | Telephoﬁg %@1 {0)4 896 5394| Mobile:
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellmgton @11 PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

‘Best People, By Design’

From: Qbﬂra Mercado
Sen , 6 September 2019 11:53 a.m.
) o@ MacLeod; Margaret Cantlon
i ct:

: DRAFT Op Pol work and resourcing [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi
Draft work programme. Stephen hasn’t seen this yet so it’s still draft.

Sorry to be an absolute pain about this.



Cheers
Ale



Josh Kenneﬂ i ———

From: Karen Swann

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 3:36 p.m.

To: Katy Macleod

Cc Ravi Bellihal; Craig Pontifex

Subject FW: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Katy — an indication of those numbers are - this covers October 2017 until April 2018.
From 17/0ct/2017 until 01/Apr/2018 a total of 211 EWV-Interim applications were decided

17 EWV Approved
194 EWV Declined

On the 17/0ct/2017 we sent a letter to all EWV applicants in the managed queue tuTmplement a Quick Decision
model.

We provided an opportunity for all EWV interim visa applicants to submit ﬁo;:umnts in support of their applications
to demonstrate they meet palicy instructions and to ensure they had a compiehé

This was in lieu of a PPl which would normally request the mformathn tf\a% was missing to demonstrate the
applicant meets policy instructions.

Approx 77% of EWV-Interim applicants were offshore (@162 apij,dunng this Quick Decision model timeframe.
Itis estimated approx 20% (@32 apps) of these would have! §t|li ) Been issued a PPI if the case officer believed they

could meet the objective of policy instructions (BB1) amf &he business plan could meet policy instructions with just a
little more information. N

This leaves a total of 130 and 17 of these were app:oved

If we only consider the Decline apps this mpmiéaf)prox 113 EWV's may not have been sent a PPl even though we
sent a letter in October requesting mfonﬁaﬁgn to support the business plan and applicant meet policy instructions.

Cheers C\

Karen A
|

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 Saptanber 2019 3:40 p.m.

To: Karen Swanfi »

Cc: Craig Ponﬁfat +Ravi Bellihat

Subject R!;. - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi l(ateﬂ,
iies the group that weren't PPI'd are the numbers we are interested in.
Thanks Karen — have a good weekend all,

Katy

From: Karen Swann
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 3:17 p.m.



To: Katy MacLeod
Cc: Craig Pontifex; Ravi Bellihal
Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion {IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Katy — looking to see if we can get this from the portal via AMS recordings of PPI letters for that period.

Just to clarify also — the only apps that were not PPI’s were those that were considered to be clearly not able to be
approved i.e. there were a number during this time that were PPI'd.

Cheers Cria b
Karen )

From: Katy MaclLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:49 a.m.

To: Karen Swann

Cc: Craig Pontifex; Ravi Bellihal

Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Thanks Karen.
| will record your response on the relevant MAKO file. - .,;r__”_'}-

Zoe Goodall (incoming GM for our space) has asked me to check in with you otl an mdicatlon on the number of EWV
applicants who did not receive a PPl letter.

Thanks,
Katy

From: Karen Swann

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:43 a.m,
To: Katy MacLeod j
Cc: Craig Pontifex; Ravi Bellihal Nt
Subject: Re: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final/ ngmon [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Katy
We’ve had muitiple emails on thIS ﬁ‘qm Michael CandPete E!:)
W .-‘ fj
| have given Craig a verbal sy(t’l_rﬁpry regards background on this - rest assured we have been PPling offshore EWV
applicants since April ZQIS.‘(ia{t"year).

Current EWV on ha nd 13 very low now (approx 10) so will see what happens from here on in regards past
applicants. My uﬂdh[sta nding is we would only review past applicants if we were approached to do so.

Happy to dfgmsﬁ

Chedy’,
g

:" |.l

'SEnt from my iPhone

On 13/09/2019, at 11:26 AM, Katy MacLeod <Katy.MacLeod@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Craig

This email is to let you know that the Chief Ombudsman has found that the Ministry acted
unreasonably in changing the PPI practice for the EWV category in October 2017. He has stated that

2



the subsequent actions taken to advise BIS to revert to the previous practice is insufficient to
remedy the situation. There have been further recommendations that we are currently working
through with Operational Policy. We have also been required to provide input to the Minister’s
report as he has written to the Minister in accordance with section 22(3) of the Ombudsmen Act
providing him with the details of his opinion.

| realise Craig that you probably don’t have all the background information on this so if you want to
give me a call I can fill you in.

The intent of my email is to confirm with your office that it is really important that the Porirua office
PPIs all applications for EWV. | know that this is your current practice, but this must be maintained.

{ would also note that communication between the Ministry and Ombudsman is not released as it}s_ y
excluded under s55(d) OA and s2(1)(i) OIA - for this reasons we don’t usually share the final opiriory
letters widely so we can manage any requests under the OIA or PA centrally here but should yotr=
want to see the correspondence | can send that through separately.

Any questions — let me know,

Kind regards,

Katy MaclLeod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT)

Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST)
Immigration Resclutions

Ministry of Business, tnnovation & Employment

katy.macleod@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone:
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington

<image001.png>



Josh Kennegz v —

From: Alejandra Mercado

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 3:51 p.m.

To: Katy MacLeod; Margaret Cantlon

Cc: Mike Harvey; Gabriel Kenny; Tania Turfrey

Subject: RE: EWV - PPl instructions and SOP [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 249,
Flag Status: Completed ~)

Thanks Katy. Sorry t couldn’t make it today | had a meeting clash ( "3
Tania, I've just sent you an invite.

Cheers
Ale

From: Katy Macleod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:33 a.m.

To: Margaret Cantion; Alejandra Mercado

Cc: Mike Harvey; Gabriel Kenny; Tania Turfrey

Subject: EWV - PPI instructions and SOP [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Margaret and Ale, ,i'-:.l\_

morning’s meeting with Tania.

Ale — can you make a time to meet with Tania? She uoﬁld like to hear your views on this directly so she can shape
up the pros and cons. (/7

Tania noted that Greg would need to milce the decision on how we respond (response is currently due on 30
September). {

Thanks

Katy Macleod \
TEAM LEADER W

Central Feedbacka fCFT)
Complaints andSa ons Team (CAST)
Immigratio) Mﬂons

Mmlstw Husiness, (nnovation & Employment

k;’

o~ N i@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone_

;feyé'flz, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington

BET

TOGETHER OWN IT




Josh Kennedy

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 3:24 p.m.

To: Katy MaclLeod

Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up - s

Flag Status: Completed ‘ '

Katy — let’s discuss this sometime. Do we still want this to go ahead?

From: Rob Perry

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 1:57 p.m.

To: Gabriel Kenny; Claire Owens; Fraser Stretton

Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi all,

Just to confirm, the message below will be sent to 1400 Immigration Advhsefg‘anu 320 Immigration lawyers.

Confirmation of potentgally prejudicial
information (PPI) practice when
assessing appllcatwns under the
Entrepreneur Wark Visa (EWV) category

When to use

When an immigration ofﬂgerhas been allocated an application under the Entrepreneur Work
Visa category to aﬁesi-_""'f

Gu1dehnes\

Immlgration fnstructlons E7.15.1 (Applicants outside New Zealand) and E7.15.5 (Applicants in
New Zeaté;td) identify differences in the treatment of PPl depending on whether an applicant is
m or wtﬁde New Zealand.

4 l:.-INI ﬁas confirmed that instructions E7.15.5 (Applicants in New Zealand) will also apply to all

“applicants who have made applications under the EWV category, even if they are outside New
Zealand.

If someone can confirm I'll ensure the message goes out.

Rob



Rob Perry
RELATIONSHIP MANAGER

immigration New Zealand - Visa Services
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

rob.perry@mbie.govt.nz | Tel: — | Fax: +64 09 914 4118
P.O Box 76895, Manukau City, Auckland 2241

NZBN 9429000106078 ,«, W

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 1:36 p.m.

To: Claire Owens; Rob Perry; Fraser Stretton

Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

‘-.f’-"h*-.:
Thanks Claire and Rob p N
X\,
My view is that this should still go ahead if possible, as we said that we would be dm?g\t?qai Also, any other
changes may still take some time to be implemented,

. { \. »

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 1:33 p.m.
To: Rob Perry; Gabriel Kenny; Fraser Stretton
Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNC!.AB&IFI?D]

Thanks Rob

&

\\ Ny
Gabe/Fraser - unfortunately this article hasn’t begs lﬂss\hed In light of the ombudsman’s decision on this, could
you please confirm with Rob whether you'd like! (t indj ded in the September edition?

Thanks
Claire

From: Rob Perry « (7

Sent: Monday, 16 September, 8.41:11 a.m.

To: Claire Owens <Claire. Oyvng Dmbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: PPI practlce tohﬁWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Claire, ,.;2\_

Q.. },1
All well tha?k M You can take Su Choi off the distribution list as she has another job (Practice Lead)
The a;z}clg}\asn t gone out via Korero.

o~ @E;y‘ﬂually wait until we are sent an article and it is confirmed to be included. Not sure why this has slipped through.

|

\\

\ Do you want the article (or another article) released in the edition about to be finalised? | am finalising the
September edition this week.

Regards,

Rob



Rob Perry
RELATIONSHIP MANAGER

immigration New Zealand — Visa Services
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

rob.perry@mbie.govt.nz |TeI:M| Fax: +64 09 914 4118 ~
P.O Box 76895, Manukau City, Aucklan a2 1o

NZBN 9429000106078

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 11:01 a.m.

To: Rob Perry

Cc: Su Chel; Gabriel Kenny; Fraser Stretton

Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hikab

Hope you are well. Just checking in on what happened to this item for the Korero egﬁl?ﬁéﬁ"’ﬁ_s year.

O
We agreed that it could go in the July edition, but it doesn’t appear to have beéh |m:luded Could you please let me
know which edition of the Korero this article appeared in? k’
Thanks
Claire Owens P, »

Advisor — People Smuggling and Trafficking in Persons
&

Compliance, Risk and Intelligence, Immigration Newiqﬂal\d
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment U;.\ r}

claire.owens@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 @ 901 8795
PO Box 1473, 15 Stout Street, Wellmgtoaﬁﬁiﬁ

\ ia: )
From: Claire Owens C\"~
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June ngkld 34 a.m.
To: Rob Perry <Rob.Perry @mibie.govt.nz>

€Cc: Su Choi <Su.Choi
Subject: RE: PPl praci

Hi Rob

'JJr!.i;:"'-_-
The eq@f\-\u)ly is absolutely fine for this to go out, there isn’t a huge rush.
\ ¥

From: Rob Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 8:23 a.m.

To: Claire Owens

Cc: Su Choi

Subject: RE: PPI practice for EWV applications - Korero [UNCLASSIFIED]

3



F o

Hi Claire,
Thank you.
Korero will not be due for release until end of July (assuming enough content) so;

1) Do you want to wait until then
2) Do you want us to send as a separate e-mail to our distribution list now (LIA/Lawyer 1400 recipients)

Look forward to your advice.

Rob
Rob Perry @)
RELATIONSHIP MANAGER

Immigration New Zealand - Visa Services
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

rob.perry@mbie.govt.nz ITel:ml Fax: +64 09 914 4118
P.O Box 76895, Manukau City, Aucklan
NZBN 9429000106078

From: Claire Owens
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 9:41 a.m.

To: Rob Perry; Su Choi s(f »

Cc: Michael Carley

Subject: FW: PPI practice for EWV applications - KD%R SIFIED]
Hi Rob/Su (\\ H

In response to feedback from the Ombud smqﬁ, jwe have agreed to publish the attached advice on the INZ staff
toollnt and in the Korero. SDP confi rme\ﬁf"fgs‘%week that it had been published in the Global Process Manual
http://inzkit/publish/global rocessr nual/#72528.htm

= \\
Could you please assist with p&g}f»\gﬂhg it in the Korero? And please let me know if you have any questions or need
changes to the format.

. i\'\\
@& \ S
Thanks ——
Claire A =
)
From: LarlF_ aliha
Sent: r " June 2019 8:53 a.m.

s?:i‘f ;
WIa ire,

S This is now published in Glo Pro.

Thanks.

Regards
Lariza



From: Claire Owens

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:35 p.m.

To: Lariza Balina

Subject: RE: SOP for the INZ toolkit [UNCLASSIFIED]

That’s great, thanks for your help Lariza.
t have reformatted the SOP to align with what’s in the Global Process Manual — please see attached. -~

Thanks -
Claire )

From: Lariza Balina R
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:34 p.m. - ()
To: Claire Owens \o~
Subject: RE: SOP for the INZ toolkit [UNCLASSIFIED] %

Hl Claire, O

r 4

g, ¢ h

Yes the Global Process Manual has the SOPs. There is really no SOP in terms of EWVs ifubgh@y would still fall under
Temporary Visas. Maybe we can put it under “Temporary Visas”. | will discuss wu ?ﬁw . F have already forwarded
you request to Jason. 2

Thanks.

Regards
Lariza

From: Claire Owens N4
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:29 p.m.

To: Lariza Balina O\
Subject: RE: SOP for the INZ toolkit [UNCLASSIFIEQL”

Hi Lariza .5_\9_(-@:. </
t»; b

Thanks for this. Is the Glo Pro the Gloﬁal Process Manual? If the formatting is an issue | can easily fix this, | will just
follow how it looks on the mtrang.-q )

There isn’t really an ideal, space&rét this would fit but we do need it published — | think it could have its own heading
under “Assess Tempor@w \\iés ttp://inzkit/publish/globalprocessmanual/#72403.htm.

Thanks { N\
Claire § (,\ {1\
@,;\ o=
From: Laﬁ@uaalma
Y, 11 June 2019 3:26 p.m.
Owens

I""Hl Claire,
It is me again. Is this really an SOP as its formatting is very different to the current SOP format in Glo Pro.
Thank you.

Regards



Lariza

From: Lariza Balina

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 3:21 p.m.

To: Claire Owens

Subject: RE: SOP for the INZ toolkit [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Claire, 'a
~ )f P 4
Yes | could publish the SOPs in Glo Pro. Would you be able to let me know where you want this SOP located in ﬁlﬁf ) M
Pro. (\™

Thanks.

Regards
Lariza

From: Claire Owens

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 11:52 a.m.

Yo: Lariza Balina

Subject: FW: SOP for the INZ toolkit [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Lariza

Someone in my team suggested you might know the process for g@grﬁg‘b\ﬁew SOP uploaded to the INZ toolkit. It is
very short SOP and only relates to Business Migration (attached), buttd settle a matter with the Ombudsman we

have agreed to get it published. We will also get it published iﬁr}ll@mext Korero (but | understand Rob Perry and Su
Choi are responsible for that). o L

e

L 9
f':_" i\_t‘_v»‘t__,-j'
i have consulted with the branch and it has been apﬂgo\;gﬁ by my manager.
.I:r( ‘-:\\-, b
Grateful for any advice © '!’-f;-_. ),

3 'T(e;!“i}
Ciaire

From: Michael Carley _

Sent: Monday, 10 June 20194036 a.m.

To: Claire Owens [ G,

Subject: RE: Provisional opior SRS your ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

1)@

That's fine and gq_gd'b!h_.g&
From: Claire GWeRs

Sent: Mon%* June 2019 10:34 a.m.

To: M | Carley

Su RE: Provisional opinion EEEEIRyour ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

., @ 96))

N\, Final (final) version for your review — after discussion with Gabe and Josh we rejigged the last sentence slightly as
the old version didn’t quite close things off at the end.

Thanks
Claire



Confirmation of potentially prejudicial information (PPI) practice when assessing
applications under the Entrepreneur Work Visa (EWV) category

Immigration instructions £7.15.1 (Applicants outside New Zealand) and E7.15.5 (Applicants in New Zealand) identify
differences in the treatment of PPI depending on whether an applicant is in or outside New Zealand.

INZ has confirmed that instructions £7.15.5 (Applicants in New Zealand) will also apply to all applicants who have
made applications under the EWV category, even if they are outside New Zealand.

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4:42 p.m.
To: Claire Owens >
Subject: RE: Provisional opinion-our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED] o~

Happy - thanks Claire q(l )(G) |

From: Claire Owens N>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4:40 p.m. AV
To: Josh Kennedy; Gabriel Kenny AN
Subject: RE: Provisional opinion{JRRRYOUr ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]. \,

Ok, what about... q [Z) &l ) “.: R\

Confirmation of potentially prejudicial 1nlurmdtﬂ';m (PP1) practice when assessing
applications under the Entrepreneur Work Vﬂa {EWV) category

Immigration instructions €7.15.1 (Applicants outsige qu Zealand) and £7.15.5 (Applicants in New Zealand) identify
differences in the treatment of PPt depending on whether an applicant is in or outside New Zealand.

INZ has confirmed that instructions E7. 15.${ﬁpplfcants in New Zealand) will also apply to all applicants who have
made applications under the EWV categm_'f_\gven if they are outside New Zealand.

From: Josh Kennedy )
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4{33& Pp. m.
To: Claire Owens; Gabgiel Keniny
Subject: RE: Provisionahopinion [ our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]
(
Yup all good ~ cgﬂlﬁwu just state @ has agreed to treat applicants for an Entrepreneur Work Visa in line with
£7.15.5 (Applreguw in New Zealand) regardless of their location.

Fron\ eI Kenny

: \Fnda,7June2019432pm

¢ Xo: Claire Owens

“\Cc: Josh Kennedy

Subject: RE: Provisional opinion [ERYour ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Looking good... maybe it's just mgcgt(gging used to these, but | do think there needs to be something in the body to
say that this verbal instruction is being formalised (i.e. they need to PPI offshore applications). If you think this is
covered by the heading, all good



From: Claire Owens

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4:09 p.m.

To: Gabriel Kenny Q(ﬂ@)

Cc: Josh Kennedy

Subject: FW: Provisional opinion RSN our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Michael has asked that | remove the last line as it doesn’t really add anything (although makes sense in the response
to the Omb).

If you are both ok with it, | will then try to figure out how to get it published in the SOPs!

From: Michael Carley

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 4:07 p.m.

To: Claire Owens q(i)(q)

Subject: RE: Provisional opinion MR our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good to go

From: Claire Owens s
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:49 p.m.q{ 9 N\t
2)a) A0

To: Michael Carley O\
Subject: RE: Provisional opinion our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED_;](.,-{ N\

Hi Michael
Below is the SOP V've drafted — both Josh and Gabe are happy wnthihlbt ‘me know if you have any feedback.

Next will be figuring out how to get it published on the tool_lgquiid;’where...
Confirmation of pbtentially preju:lic}aki‘ﬁi?»rmation (PP1) practice when assessing
applications under the EntrepreneuhWprk Visa (EWV) category

(/s
Immigration instructions E7.15.1 (App\liagn’rsj_'\mffside New Zealand) and E7.15.5 (Applicants in New Zealand) identify
differences in the treatment of PPI debégjgin'g on whether an applicant is in or outside New Zealand.

Previously INZ has verbally dirgc;éﬂ%taff that instructions E7.15.5 {Applicants in New Zealand) will also apply to all
applicants who have made apﬁﬂsﬁﬂons under the EWV category, even if they are outside New Zealand.

=

fi';_'-; & -
From: Mggﬁaebtarley
Sent: Thyirsday, 6 June 2019 2:09 p.m. q&)(a)

To: CBIre-Owens
s&h@( FW: Provisional opinion —your ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

P
y O

{_/=#s discussed - can you please complete a short SOP to cover this and consult with Josh K before we look to finalise it

"\ and have it in Korero and on the website.

Michael

From: Gabriel Kenny
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 1:43 p.m.



To: Michael Carley
Subject: RE: Provisional opinion IR our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Michael Qﬁ)(q)

Happy with that — I will relay this to the Ombudsman’s office

From: Michael Carley

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 8:51 a.m.

To: Gabriel Kenny

Cc: Claire Owens; John Pasene

Subject: RE: Provisional opinion [y Our ref 481815 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Gabe, () (@) . )

The best way would be to publish the SOP on the website and then also do a Korero article. Yoy Should remind the
Ombudsman that almost all Entrepreneur applicants use an advisor so the Korero article wllifn ﬁtt reach most if not
all applicants.

From: Gabriel Kenny

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 10:38 a.m.
To: Michael Carley

Cc: Claire Owens; John Pasene

Subject: FW: Provisional opinion MMM your ref 481815 [UNCLASSTFIED]

Good moming Michael, q(; (%)

I see you're away, but maybe we can discuss this when yo_u."ré hack Please see the below email.

The Ombudsman would like us to make the changg-ai;[&'!.:ﬁt'e'ss known to applicants. | suggested a Korero article, but

Claire pointed out that would only go to advisers. \Pertjaps a small addition to the letter acknowledging their
application?

Thanks
Gabe




WWW.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the

10




Josh Kennegl i ———————

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 2:17 p.m. q(l)(q>

To: John Pasene

Cc Gabriel Kenny; Margaret Cantlon

Subject: FW: OA investigation - Provisional opinion -81815 {IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: 0_1-481815-3772365.pdf

Hilohn

A provisional opinion is attached regarding PPl and EWV — particularly notes that the verbal dtrectwe to feuen to the

practice of PPling is insufficient. S 2(1 )
{

Katy MacLeod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT)

Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST)
immigration Resolutions :
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employmem

katy.macleod@mbie.govt.nz | Telephbﬁé; +64 (0)4 896 5374
tevel 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wel_lti_n__g_‘ibr’i







Josh Kennec_lx

From: Katy Macteod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:01 p.m.

To: John Pasene

Cc: Gabriel Kenny

Subject: FW: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion {IN-CONFIDENCE]

I have put this response in the MAKO foider for our records.

From: Craig Pontifex

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:38 a.m.

To: Katy MaclLeod

Cc: Karen Swann; Ravi Bellihal; Josh Kennedy; Margaret Cantlon; Gabriel Kenny
Subject: RE: EWV - PP - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Katy

The team here have been really good at apprising me of this situation already. | have* tﬁéfbntext and we have
recently confirmed (this week) with Peter Elms that we recommenced the PPl p;actlce for both offshore applicants
some time ago and this remains in place. ;

We understand that this practice will remain and that it is likely to bg ofdaip&d in instructions.
Regards
Craig

Craig Pontifex
HEAD OF OPERATIONS - PORIRUA

Visa Services - Porirua, immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, nnovation & Employmgﬁﬁ

craig.pontifex@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone% +54 (0)4 897 6331 | Mobile: -

7 Heriot Drive, Porirua, New Zealand

NZBN 9429000106078

X0 4 msmvop BUSINESS,
gki INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT
= l'ﬁliflu WHAKATUTUKI

__/Erom: Katy Macteod

“Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:27 a.m.
To: Craig Pontifex <Craig.Pontifex@mbie.govt.nz>
Cc: Karen Swann <Karen.Swann@mbie . govt.nz>; Ravi Bellihal <Ravi.B8ellihal@mbie.govt.nz>; Josh Kennedy
<Josh.Kennedy@mbie.govt.nz>; Margaret Cantlon <Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz>; Gabriel Kenny
<Gabriel. Kenny@mbie govt.nz>
Subject: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]




Hi Craig

This email is to let you know that the Chief Ombudsman has found that the Ministry acted unreasonably in changing
the PP! practice for the EWV category in October 2017. He has stated that the subsequent actions taken to advise
BIS to revert to the previous practice is insufficient to remedy the situation. There have been further
recommendations that we are currently working through with Operational Policy. We have also been required to
provide input to the Minister’s report as he has written to the Minister in accordance with section 22(3) of the
Ombudsmen Act providing him with the details of his opinion.

| realise Craig that you probably don’t have all the background information on this so if you want to give me a call L :" v
can fill you in. N

The intent of my email is to confirm with your office that it is really important that the Porirua office PPIsaII
applications for EWV. | know that this is your current practice, but this must be maintained. ™
| would also note that communication between the Ministry and Ombudsman is not released as it f%f_éxéluded under
s55(d) OA and s2(1)(i) OIA — for this reasons we don’t usually share the final opinion letters wigl€ly so we can

manage any requests under the OIA or PA centrally here but should you want to see thg cqrrespondence I can send

that through separately.
Any questions —let me know, o

Kind regards,

Katy Macleod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT)

Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST)
immigration Resolutions

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

acl mbpij | Telephone: +64 (0}4 8965374
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington :




Josh Kennedx .

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:27 a.m.

To: Craig Pontifex

Cc: Karen Swann; Ravi Bellihal; Josh Kennedy; Margaret Cantion; Gabriel Kenny

Subject: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Craig ~)

This email is to let you know that the Chief Ombudsman has found that the Ministry acted unreasonably Ii___r';i;_hgnging
the PPI practice for the EWV category in October 2017. He has stated that the subsequent actions tgiggﬁ'-;q advise
BIS to revert to the previous practice is insufficient to remedy the situation. There have been further', ~
recommendations that we are currently working through with Operational Policy. We have also hgen fequired to
provide input to the Minister’s report as he has written to the Minister in accordance wuth seg{bn 22(3) of the
Ombudsmen Act providing him with the details of his opinion.

I realise Craig that you probably don’t have all the background information on this sq |l‘ a{o‘d want to give me a calll
can fill you in.

The intent of my email is to confirm with your office that it is really lmportant thaf the Porirua office PPIs all
applications for EWV. | know that this is your current practice, but thlS gm;.g be maintained.

| would also note that communication between the Ministry and Ombud5man is not released as it is excluded under
s55(d) OA and s2(1){(i} OIA - for this reasons we don't usuallyshérg the final opinion letters widely so we can

manage any reguests under the OIA or PA centrally here but,sh&u?d you want to see the correspondence | can send
that through separately. -

Any questions — let me know,
Kind regards,

Katy Macleod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT) (%
Complaints and Solutions Team {QST)
immigration Resolutions « ;
Ministry of Business, Innovatinfr & Employment

kaLugo_@qug bﬂnz ] Telephone +64 (0)4 8965374
Level 12, 160 Lﬁm]gttin Quay, Wellington

BE

YOGETHER OWNIT




Josh Kenne_d¥ -

From: Katy MaclLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:54 a.m,

To: Craig Pontifex

Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Thanks very much Craig,

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

The team here have been really good at apprising me of this situation already. Hiitue the context and we have
recently confirmed (this week) with Peter Elms that we recommenced the Pmp‘ractlce for both offshore applicants
some time ago and this remains in place.

We understand that this practice will remain and that it is likely ta.be ordained in instructions.
Regards
Craig

Craig Pontifex
HEAD OF OPERATIONS - PORIRUA

Visa Services - Porirua, Immigration New Zeél@ﬁ'd_
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Emplgyment™

craig.pontifex@mbie.govt.nz | Telght\_lt‘iﬁé +64 (0)4 897 6331 | Mobile: _
7 Heriot Drive, Porirua, New Zegland "

NZBN 9429000106078 %, |

INISTRY OF BUSINESS,
_ VATION & EMPLOYMENT
, _--,_s_-i!xmA WHAKATUTUK}

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:27 a.m.

To: Craig Pontifex <Craig.Pontifex@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc: Karen Swann <Karen.Swann@mbie.govt.nz>; Ravi Bellihal <Ravi.Bellihal@mbie.govt.nz>; Josh Kennedy
<Josh.Kennedy@mbie.govt.nz>; Margaret Cantlon <Margaret.Cantion@mbie.govt.nz>; Gabriel Kenny
<Gabriel Kenny@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: EWV - PPl - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE])

1



Hi Craig

This email is to let you know that the Chief Ombudsman has found that the Ministry acted unreasonably in changing
the PPI practice for the EWV category in October 2017. He has stated that the subsequent actions taken to advise
BIS to revert to the previous practice is insufficient to remedy the situation. There have been further
recommendations that we are currently working through with Operational Policy. We have also been required to
provide input to the Minister's report as he has written to the Minister in accordance with section 22(3) of the
Ombudsmen Act providing him with the details of his opinion.

I realise Craig that you probably don’t have all the background information on this so if you want to give me a cﬁﬂ] :
can fillyouin.

The intent of my email is to confirm with your office that it is really important that the Porirua office Pﬂts gﬂ
applications for EWV. | know that this is your current practice, but this must be maintained. \ o~

I would also note that communication between the Ministry and Ombudsman is not released {s ibis excluded under
s55(d) OA and s2(1)(i) OIA — for this reasons we don’t usually share the final opinion letteri‘wu;ely SO we can

manage any requests under the OIA or PA centrally here but should you want to see the cmespondence I can send
that through separately.

[ \1' =
= y
-

Any questions — [et me know,
Kind regards,

Katy Macleod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT)

Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST) e
immigration Resolutions ' g o
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment '

katy.macleod@mbie.govi,nz | Telephone: tM&ﬁh 896 5374
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellmgton :::_' . TR

-WA AE KAHLIRANCI
> BOLDa  BUILD OUR
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Josh Kenned!

From: Katy Macleod

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:37 a.m.

To: Zoe Goodall

Cc: Gabriel Kenny

Subject: FW: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Hi Zoe

As requested — around 113 EWVs did not receive a PPI.

Katy

From: Karen Swann

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 3:36 p.m.

To: Katy MacLeod

Cc: Ravi Bellihal; Craig Pontifex

Subject: FW: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Katy — an indication of those numbers are - this covers October 2017 until_,Aﬁi_‘_‘iLZDl&
From 17/0¢t/2017 until 01/Apr/2018 a total of 211 EWV-Interim appl_i_ca'_t?ons were decided

17 EWV Approved
194 EWV Declined { o

On the 17/0ct/2017 we sent a letter to all EWV applica‘ﬁﬁ_’l"riﬁ'tﬁe managed queue to implement a Quick Decision
model. RN\

We provided an opportunity for all EWV interim vlﬁa_gpplicants to submit documents in support of their applications
to demonstrate they meet policy instructions pngl to ensure they had a complete.

This was in lieu of a PPt which would normally fequest the information that was missing to demonstrate the
applicant meets policy instructions.

Approx 77% of EWV-Interim apgliq_a‘ptﬁ were offshore (@162 apps) during this Quick Decision model timeframe.

it is estimated approx 20% (@32 apnsf of these would have still been issued a PP! if the case officer believed they
could meet the objective_of_poll'_‘_cv"ihstructions (BB1) and the business plan could meet poticy instructions with just a
little more information.

This leaves a total of 130:apd 17 of these were approved.

g
If we only consigg};jh@ Decline apps this means approx 113 ENV's may not have been sent a PPl even though we
sent a letter j_t_'}"q_étt'iber requesting information to support the business plan and applicant meet policy instructions.

Cheers
Karen

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 3:40 p.m.

To: Karen Swann

Cc: Cralg Pontifex; Ravi Bellihal

Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Karen,



Yes — the group that weren’t PP{d are the numbers we are interested in.

Thanks Karen - have a good weekend all,
Katy

From: Karen Swann

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 3:17 p.m.

To: Katy Macteod

Cc: Cralg Pontifex; Ravi Belflihal

Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion {IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Katy - looking to see if we can get this from the portal via AMS recordings of PPI letters for that pengd
Just to clarify also ~ the only apps that were not PPY's were those that were considered to be clearl&“hot able to be
approved i.e. there were a number during this time that were PPI'd.

Cheers
Karen A

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:49 a.m.

To: Karen Swann

Cc: Craig Pontifex; Ravi Bellihal

Subject: RE: EWV - PPI - Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENEE}

Thanks Karen.
I will record your response on the relevant MAKO fltq

Zoe Goodall {incoming GM for our space) has asked rhe to check in with you on an indication on the number of EWV
applicants who did not receive a PPi letter. Es

Thanks,

Katy

From: Karen Swann ’ £

Sent: Friday, 13 Sep_tembeff 2‘019 11:43 a.m.

To: Katy Macleod ™, )

Cc: Craig Pontifex?: Ravn Bellihal

Subject: Re: EWQ ?PI Ombudsman Final Opinion [IN-CONFIDENCE]

HiKaty (s
We’ ve ha;l;nultsple emails on this from Michael C and Pete E! :)

Hp% gwen Craig a verbal summary regards background on this - rest assured we have been PPling offshore EWV

app’hcants since April 2018 (last year).

™ Current EWV on hand is very low now (approx 10) so will see what happens from here on in regards past
applicants. My understanding is we would only review past applicants if we were approached to do so.

Happy to discuss

Cheers
Karen



Sent from my iPhone

On 13/09/2019, at 11:26 AM, Katy MacLeod <Katy.MacLeod @mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

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
providing him with the details of his opinion. '

I realise Craig that you probably don't have all the background information on this so if you \ﬂéﬁt:l’dl
give me a call | can fill you in.

The intent of my email is to confirm with your office that it is really important that _t_l‘ig 'Qo'rirua office
PPIs all applications for EWV. | know that this is your current practice, but this mist be maintained.

I would also note that communication between the Ministry and Ombudsgﬂ'éh'ié'not released as it is
excluded under s55(d) OA and s2(1)(i) OIA - for this reasons we don’t ugually share the final opinion
letters widely so we can manage any requests under the OIA or PA cenivally here but should you
want to see the correspondence | can send that through separal;elv

Any questions — let me know,

Kind regards,

Katy MaclLeod
TEAM LEADER

Central Feedback Team (CFT)
Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST]I :
Immigration Resolutions

Ministty of Business, innovation & Empfoyment

mbj [Telephone +64 (0)4 896 5374
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quaw”uvellington

<|mageOO1 phg> )



Josh Kennﬂ SR — —

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:40 a.m.

To: Zoe Goodall

Subject: FW: EWV - PP1 instructions and SOP [IN-CONFIDENCE]

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 11:33 a.m.

To: Margaret Cantlon; Alejandra Mercado

Cc: Mike Harvey; Gabriel Kenny; Tania Turfrey

Subject: EWV - PPI instructions and SOP [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hi Margaret and Ale, {L__\i

We discussed your views on the PPl instructions and SOP as recommended by the Omﬁfdpman Office at this
morning’s meeting with Tania.

{
Ale - can you make a time to meet with Tania? She would like to hear youyr v,('é'iil,s"‘bn this directly so she can shape
up the pros and cons. -/

Tania noted that Greg would need to make the decision on how \mg\resﬁond {response is currently due on 30
September). r’}
(&

Thanks

¢$
o \&,
Katy MacLeod ( °
TEAM LEADER \

Central Feedback Team (CFT) Nt
Complaints and Solutions Team (CAST) "fﬂ’?h \

fmmigration Resolutions F v
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Errggs%ant
A

N\

katy.m bi | ne: +64 (0)4 896 5374

tevel 12, 160 Lambton Qa\}\?‘" ington
“u

TOGETHER OWNIT



Josh I(enneﬂ e e— —

From: Katy Macleod
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 1.24 p.m.
To: Zoe Goodall
Subject: FW: Item for Minister's weekly report [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: EWV PPI legal opinion.pdf; FW: OA investigation - Final opinion — Luo 481815 [IN- __
CONFIDENCE] O~
® U
Importance: High R dj
‘tru
Hi Zoe e \\J
F 4
SOPs are usually drafted by Operational Policy. Although | am aware that there are no SOPs in pl eb}&r the Business
Migration Team so this one would stand-alone. _\.% N

Tania will sign out the response to the Ombudsman. We have a meeting with her tomorr&@‘n ask what she wants
to agree to as Ale has asked that the immigration instructions not be amended for at Ié%;unother 6 months. Tania

will advise tomorrow how she wants to approach this. ‘{a{; N
Normally Margaret would have oversight of any Ombudsman decision agﬂn® of this nature or she would hand
this over to the relevant Manager (Ale). (\ N
Hope that all makes sense? \ \b
o O
Katy RN,
& ’,] _)} -
ﬁ(
¢ Qy \
From: Zoe Goodall o\

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 1:12 p.m. f”\
To: Katy MacLeod
Subject: FW: Item for Minister's weekly repo@ﬂ CONFIDENCE]
Importance: High N\ frm </

:‘f\ﬁn
Hey Katy

&

{
Just a quick question on this OW... A couple actuallyl):

Who will be drafting th@ r implementation in Porirua?
e

Will you / Margare any input or ability to review prior to its completion and roll out to ensure it meets
any requirements Ombudsman?

reporting back to the Ombudsman that we have completed this action and (I assume)
office with a copy of the SOP? — Is that us?

@@e questions. | am not ignoring your other emails either — will give you a call tomorrow to talk through
as% ou’ll be heading away soon.

4

N

Zoe Goodall
DIRECTOR, RISK & ASSURANCE - IMMIGRATION

Business, Strategy & Governance Branch
Immigration New Zealand

[



z0e.800dall@mble.govt.nz | Mobile: _

Level 1, 15 Stout Street, Wellington

L]

NEW ZEALAND

From: Margaret Cantion

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 11:17 a.m. e

To: Stephen Dunstan; Pat Toole §

Cc: Andrew Cralg; Alejandra Mercado; Katy MacLeod; Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene; Louisa Coxon; I“{ld%aeT Cariey,
Tania Turfrey; Nick Story; Kate Manners; Zoe Goodall

Subject: Item for Minister's weekly report [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Importance: High o

Hello Stephen, | was asked by Kate Manners to provide a short piece about a recentﬁmbﬁdsman final view
requiring INZ to amend instructions as they relate to PPl and the Entrepreneur Wt.ﬂrk%sa category.

also attach the Ombudsman’s final view.

Note that | have not been able to establish exactly when and why the, ﬁ'ractice of PPling was reinstated but | think it
came about around April 2018 due to a change of managemem ﬁponrua office and increasing ‘noise’ from this
client group and their advocates.

Happy to discuss.

Regards,
Margaret

Final Opinion and Recommendationkiofthe Chief Ombudsman

Prior to October 2017 offshore apﬂhcanis for visas under the Entrepreneur work visa category were provided
with an opportunity to comrueng,én“any potentially prejudicial information (PPI) before a decision was made
on their application. From CIctober 2017 this practice was changed to atign with the November 2016 change to
the way in which PPl was| deﬁned in relation to temporary entry applicants offshore. This meant that many of
these applicants dld,not get an opportunity to comment on PPI. This practice was later reversed.

In the interim thg Dﬂ'lce of the Ombudsman investigated a complaint about the matter. On 2 September 2019
the Chief Ombnﬂ;man issued a final opinion that the Ministry acted unreasonably in changing the Potential
Prejudicial’ lnﬁprmatlon practice for the Entrepreneur Work Visa category in October 2017, and the subsequent
actlons ta‘Rﬁn to advise immigration officers to revert to the previous practice were insufficient to remedy the
sntuapbn “Those actions were relatively informal.

) A!ung with his final opinion the Chief Ombudsman recommended that the Ministry take all appropriate steps

., to change the immigration instructions for the Entrepreneur Visa category, to reflect that for the purposes of

assessing applications under this category, potentially prejudicial information is defined as it is for applicants
who are in New Zealand. This means that the applicant must be given an opportunity to comment on any
factual information or material that will or may adversely affect their application.



The Chief Ombudsman went on to recommend that in the interim the Ministry produce a Standard Operating
Procedure document to provide guidance to all relevant staff to confirm the PPI practice for this visa category,
which should be made publicly available and communicated to advisors through the appropriate forum.

The Ministry is currently considering the timing of implementation of these recommendations and is due to
report back to the Chief Ombudsman by 30 September 2019.

Margaret Cantlon

Manager, Immigration Resolutions

Service Design and Performance

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 896 5394 Mobile:
Level 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

‘Best People, By Design’

% inistry of Business,
innovation & Employment



Josh Kennedy

From: Katy MacLeod

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 9:39 a.m.

To: John Pasene; Margaret Cantlon; Gabriel Kenny

Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final opinion —-481815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachments: 0_1-481815-3879566.pdf qﬁ)( Q)

Hi everyone

Final opinion that INZ has acted unreasonably for the EWV case.
Note the recommendations made.
Has requested that INZ advise of the action taken to implement the recommendation by 30 Sgpierﬁber 2019.

John - Maria will close this in CFS and MAKO. You will need to close in AMS please. Pleagems(uss with Margaret and
Gabe about the response to the recommendation. ()

Thanks,

Katy




_J_osh KennedL - _

From: John Pasene

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:10 p.m.

To: Alejandra Mercado; Margaret Cantlon

Ce: Gabriel Kenny; Katy MacLeod

Subject: RE: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Ale,

Please refer to the link below:

1548087131 8 open

--—-0riginal Message-—--

From: Alejandra Mercado

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:06 p.m.

To: Margaret Cantlon

Cc: Gabriel Kenny; john Pasene; Katy MaclLeod '

Subject: RE: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work wﬁak [UNCLASSIFIED]

- 290a))

And thanks, | definitely want to be inclu;iét{ _i??;a"hy correspondence that relates to amending immigration
instructions. Perhaps it isn't always clear what direction these complaints will go at an early stage and maybe that's
not feasible?

I'm not sure our team is all that| fat‘hllnar with these Omb/Stat complaints processes so there's probably some value
in getting one of your pecpte. alt:ng to an Op Pol team meeting to shed some light on this at some stage.

Could someone sen}i_me 'che previous correspondence with the Omb on this, maybe the MAKO link?

Cheers
Ale

»—»—eryﬁgl Message -----

From: Margaret Cantlon

SentAuesday, 3 September 2019 4:31 p.m.

“(To: Alejandra Mercado

Cc: Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene; Katy Macleod

Subject: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Ale, | see that Gabe will be setting up a meeting and he will invite you. | don’t think it will set a precedent for
other PPl as it is very specific to the entrepreneur category and I’m sure we can find a way around wording.



F've attached the chain of correspondence between INZ and the OotO. We did not seek specific legal advice in
handling this complaint but Tania signs out the correspondence. | understand that Jason and Paul were invited to a
meeting after the provisional view was received but that Chris came on behalf of Op Pol instead. Craig Forbes from
Policy also attended (see attached).

I don't think there has been a process failure as such although we will note that in future any provisional views that
come through that relate to instructions will be forwarded to you as well.

Regards,
Margaret

Margaret Cantlon

Manager, Immigration Resolutions

Service Design and Performance

immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govi.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 896 5394 Mobile:_evel 12,160
Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 NN

‘Best People, By Design’

-----Original Message—-—- .
From: ApeosPort-Vl 4471 [mailto:PM-WLH-1305 @mbie govtfizl
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:16 p.m. \ ¢/
To: Margaret Cantlon

Subject: Scan Data from PM-WLH-1305

Sent by: [Margaret.Cantlon@ mbie.goﬁﬂz‘}ﬂﬁﬁnber of Images: 16 Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-Vi C4471
Device Location: o €™



Confirmation of potentially

prejudicial information (PPIl) practice |
when assessing applications under the
Entrepreneur Work Visa (EWV)
category >

When to use

When an immigration officer has been allocated an application undar t,he«‘*Entrepreneur
Work Visa category to assess _

Guidelines

Immlgratlon instructions E7.15.1 (Applicants outside, New :?ealand) and E7.15.5 (Applicants
in New Zealand) identify differences in the treatmg:(&of PPI depending on whether an
applicant is in or outside New Zealand. ()

INZ has confirmed that instructions E7. 15‘8 (Rn‘plfcants in New Zealand) will also apply to
all applicants who have made apphcatg,on:{unaer the EWV category, even if they are
outside New Zealand. o




Josh Kennec_lx

From: Margaret Cantlon

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:31 p.m.

To: Alejandra Mercado

Cc Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene; Katy Macleod

Subject: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas [UNCLASSIFIED}]
Attachments: 03092019161626-0001 pdf; [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Ale, 1 see that Gabe will be setting up a meeting and he will invite you. | don’t think it will set a precedent fors
other PPI as it is very specific to the entrepreneur category and I’m sure we can find a way around wordmg

f've attached the chain of correspondence between INZ and the OotO. We did not seek specific Iega! aﬂvice in
handling this complaint but Tania signs out the correspondence. | understand that Jason and Paul wefe invited to a
meeting after the provisional view was received but that Chris came on behalf of Op Pol mstgad Craig Forbes from
Policy also attended (see attached).

1 don't think there has been a process failure as such although we will note that in fu;ure Bny provisional views that
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

Margaret Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone:_tﬁ_d fﬂ)«’; 896 5394 Mobile:_evel 12, 160
Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011, PO Box 14?5,-Wellington 6140

‘Best People, By Design’

—--0Original Message-—- |

From: ApeosPort-V(%64471 [mailto;PM-WLH-1305@mbie,
Sent: Tuesday, 3 Septgmber 2019 4:16 p.m.

To: Margaret C,anﬂcin

Subject: cho B’ala from PM-WLH-1305

- ;Eef}fﬁy: [Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz] Number of images: 16 Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-Vi C4471
Device Location:



Josh Kennﬂ

—
From: Alejandra Mercado
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 3:00 p.m.
To: Simon Barrett; Mike Harvey
Subject: Fwd: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas [UNCLASSIFIED]
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Fraser Richards <Fraser.Richards@mbie.govt.nz>
Date: 4 September 2019 at 10:59:04 AM NZST
To: Alejandra Mercado <Algjandra.Mercado@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur workmxs
[UNCLASSIFIED]

[LEGALLY PRIVILEGED] . q(z-)(h )

5=

=

f a-—{)ngmal Message--—--
‘Prom: Alejandra Mercado

) Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:51 p.m.

To: Fraser Richards
Subject: FW: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas

[UNCLASSIFIED]

I'd be keen for your vies on this.

----- Original Message-----
From: Margaret Cantlon



Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:31 p.m.

To: Alejandra Mercado

Cc: Gabriel Kenny; John Pasene; Katy MacLeod

Subject: Final View of Ombudsman - ppi and entrepreneur work visas [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Ale, I see that Gabe will be setting up a meeting and he will invite you. I don't think it
will set a precedent for other PPI as it is very specific to the entrepreneur category and I'm
sure we can find a way around wording.

I've attached the chain of correspondence between INZ and the OotO. We did not seek
specific legal advice in handling this complaint but Tania signs out the correspondence. 1
understand that Jason and Paul were invited to a meeting after the provisional view was
received but that Chris came on behalf of Op Pol instead. Craig Forbes from Policy alsg
attended (see attached). j

I don't think there has been a process failure as such although we will note that j future any
provisional views that come through that relate to instructions will be forwarded to you as
well. o

Regards,
Margaret

Margaret Cantlon

Manager, Immigration Resolutions

Service Design and Performance

Immigration New Zealand ~
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment, /"

Margaret. Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz | Telephgfie: +64 (0)4 896 5394| Mobile: N
vel 12, 160 Lambton Quay, Wemx_i‘gton 6011, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

'Best People, By Design'

----- Original Message-}---

From: ApeosPort-Vi C4471 [mailto:PM-WLH-1305@mbje.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 3)September 2019 4:16 p.m.

To: Margaret Cantlon

Subject;'Scan Data from PM-WLH-1305

Sént by: [Margaret.Cantlon@mbie.govt.nz] Number of Images: 16 Attachment File Type:
PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C4471
Device Location:



Josh Kennec_lz —

From: John Pasene
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 10:05 a.m.
To: Mike Harvey

Subject: RE: QA investigation - Final opinion 481815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Attachmants: cr. N <~ GFicO)
W@

Take 3, email attached. @

From: Mike Harvey
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 9:50 a.m.
To: John Pasene

Subject: RE: OA investigation - Final opinion —F4s 1815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

i 100

You need to un-archive it first. {Select the email in the inbox; Go to Enterprise Vault t&t’{es!ore and wait a
moment ...it should restore to a normal looking email) { 7%

From: John Pasene ¢()
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 9:45 a.m. A\
To: Mike Harvey q( )61 W\
Cc: Gabriel Kenny; Simon Barrett

Subject: RE: OA investigation - Final opinion ﬂams [IN—;QNEIDENCE]

L V' 4

f r>
Hi Mike. See the attached generic advice that was sent :o aﬁvcgdrs It seems that BMB no longer holds a copy of the
email that was sent to advisors. Y

Regards g

From: Mike Harvey
Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 9:27 a. m.

To: John Pasene (ZYQ)

Cc: Gabriel Kenny; Simon Barrett ¢
Subjects FW: O Investigation °R Fﬁakopmion —[ll481815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

& ~
HiJohn \\"
Canyoufillina gap o\*,;,wd" The OMB provisional letter (first attachment, see red bit) talks about some email in
Sept 2017 to adwsqr\ Do you have a copy of that email? Is it perhaps the same email/letter Steffan refers to in his
email to you (se;ondattachment)? Whether same or different, can we also see the attachment Steffan refers to?

Mike

Froﬁg%on Barrett

s{g_f ' Wednesday, 4 September 2019 5:14 p.m.
To: ﬁ’Ike Harvey; Paul Gitbert Ci(l )Gi)

Cc Kathy Tait
Subject: RE: OA investigation - Final opinion —-481815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Do you have a copy of the letter to LIAs saying INZ would treat all offshore temp the same?

From: Mike Harvey
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 5:01 p.m.
To: Paul Gilbert



®)@)
Cc: Kathy Tait; Simon Barrett

Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final opinion - ”81815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Provisional view attached which gives more of the rationale for recommendation.

From: Jason Austin

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 1:24 p.m. QQ)(Q)
To: Simon Barrett; Mike Harvey

Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final opinion Mmsw [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Ombudsmen decision re Entrepreneur Work Visas, as discussed.

From: Chris Holland

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 9:58 a.m.

To: Alejandra Mercado; Kathy Tait; Paul Gilbert; Jason Austin

Cc: Gabriel Kenny '
Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final opinion —li#81815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]

FYI C{G—XG) [‘ ;

From: Gabriel Kenny AV
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 9:43 a.m. &

To: Michael Carley; Claire Owens; Craig Forbes; Chris Holland 4
Cc: John Pasene ©\)
Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final opinion -1815 [IN-CONE;BENCE]

Hi everyone, q@)(a) )

Just passing on the Ombudsman’s final opinion that WD1 I}we;t_?:gﬁ;ions should be changed is respect of PPI. {Please
only pass on if necessary) Z

We will set up a meeting soon to discuss a way fi)_-ru.;égdl

Thanks B f..s_"_,f"’
Gabe NN

Gabriel Kenny TECHNICAL SPEGAAI‘JST‘

Immigration Resolutions, {mrfligration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Im_;pvé\]oh & Employment
: “w

abriel.kenny@mbi€ povt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 896 5402
Level 12, 160 Ly@bﬁanﬁ’Quay | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

|

From?-Katy Mact eod
: Monday, 2 September 2019 9:39 a.m.

¢ .o John Pasene; Margaret Cantion; Gabriel Kenn
%, Subject: FW: OA investigation - Final oplnion -#81815 [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Hi everyone qFZYQ)

Final opinion that INZ has acted unreasonably for the EWV case.

Note the recommendations made.



Has requested that INZ advise of the action taken to implement the recommendation by 30 September 2019.

John —Maria will close this in CFS and MAKO. You will need to close in AMS please. Please discuss with Margaret and
Gabe about the response to the recommendation.

Thanks,

Katy




Josh Kennﬁ ——— A ————

From: Steffan Christensen
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 3:37 p.m.
To: John Pasene
Cc Karen Swann; Josh Kennedy; Ravi Bellihal
Subject: RE: S |\ CL ASSIFIED) qﬁ )[c,)
Attachments: BMB Offshore PPI process letter Final (2).docx A
o\
Good Day, N J
Attached is the letter sent to all advisor and applicants. Prior to this letter, ail offshore temporary visa apg%ants‘
received a PP! letter in all instances even though temporary instructions do not require it in all circun&t@ ?
In this client’s case, the applicant lodged 3 EWV applications (2 EWV Interims and 1 Reconsideration).§
All of these were for the same tourism business. He was declined on 21/July/2016 after a PP w{?&ent to his advisor.
%
The applicant sent in the same business plan again as a new application. We declined it 6&\ an/2018 it withouta
PP and noted in the write-up: N
We also considered giving the PA the opportunity to comment before we made this decisiopt getiine the application. However,
all concerns with the application are based on information provided by the applicant or thejr davisor, or are reasonable
conclusions drown from that information. The concerns were not considered potentig \ gejudicial information as per
immigration instructions E7.15 (see appendix). We therefore made the decision t Aglige the application without seeking
further comment. ({(L)(b) {‘:\‘
A subsequent reconsideration request was made by ( “é'q‘ame advisor) for a reconsideration of this
application. RS
When reconsidering the application, we sent another PPkor@\s&me business plan which had aiready been
assessed twice before as not meeting policy instructi k\b
The advisor was given an extension on the PP| de L\Q‘Yacilitate a response. This was declined again on
30/May/2018. K
After three assessments and 2 PP1’s on this application, | am confident the advisor and applicant had every
reasonable opportunity to address conceg{i& usiness plan did not meet policy instructions.
b
I note, PPI's were sent where there w a%‘%xpectation that a PPl was required under INZ policy instructions.
The letter did not mean we would nd a PP, but that if an applicant was offshore and clearly did not meet
policy instructions, then a PPI nly be sent if required.
It is important the Office of udsman know that, when appropriate, PPI’s were sent to applicants despite the
letter attached to this em3jl.\,
Let me know if you neetanything else.
N\
Cheers, 3 \.J"
&
Steffan C?&j?sen
TECHNI fSOR
Visa cfs - Porirua, Immigration New Zealand
Mif of Business, Innovation & Employment
“{L _
“ Steffan.Christensen@mbie govt.nz | Telephone: +64 {04) 896-5563

<

v . . :
www. immigration.govt.nz

NZBN 9429000106078



MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
INNGVATION & EMPLOYMENT
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKE

From: Jonathan Maitland
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2:48 p.m.
To: Ravi Bellihal; John Pasene; Andrew Newbery

Cc: Karen Swann; Steffan Christensen; Josh Kennedy

Suvject: . RN < 5s571e0) 712 )() R
@ "- I-.'.I} o

Actually the best person would be Steffan or Josh as this is an ENT applicant so the dec?sum was made while Stefan

was managing that team | think.

Jonathan Maitland <N\
IMMIGRATION MANAGER ¢ O

Visa Services - Porirua, immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, tnnovation & Employment

Jonathan.maitland@mbie.govt.nz| Telephone: +64 (04) 896 5554 L &}2}) 424 0089
www.immigration.govt.nz {

NZBN 9429000106078

0 5 MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
k) INNOVATION & EM vkﬁm
NESY HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI .‘

From: Ravi Bellihal . { %~
Sent: Wednesday, 13 Febrbary 2019 1:30 p.m.
To: John Pasene; Jonathan Maitland; Andrew Newbery

gﬁb;(:cr::n &mhunmssxneo] 7&)(;2)

Kia Ora aqd’ ﬁéod Afternoon John,

I am@;&hardmg your request to Jonathan as he may be in position to provide you with the information requested,
: ﬁhﬁmge of process, etc. but have included Andrew just in case — Andrew currently manages the

# ) ipVestor/Entrepreneur teams.

" Havea good day.

Kind Regards

Ravi Bellihal
HEAD OF OPERATIONS MANAGER (Acting)



Visa Services - Porirua, Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, innovation & Employment

Ravi.Bellihal@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (04) 901 1212 | Mobile: _
www.immigration.govt.nz

NZBN 9429000106078

A2Glo & MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
NSt INNOVATION & EMPLOYMENT ™\
BOGEY HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI -,




Dear ,

You are receiving this letter because you represent one or more applications for an Entrepreneur
Work Visa {Interim) which is awaiting allocation to a case officer in the managed queue at the
Business Migration Branch.

As you may be aware, this queue is currently subject to a significant backlog. Applications are
currently taking around 10 months for allocation to a Business Immigration Specialist. We
acknowledge that this situation is unacceptable and that we cannot continue operating with such
significant wait times. Market demand for this category has grown and we have therefore '
undertaken a pracess review to ensure correct processes are being followed.

As a result of this process review, the Business Immigration Specialists processing the Er__;ﬁrgpréneur
Work Visa (Interim) applications will be adhering to the instructions located at E7.15__;£intlyﬂfed below
for your reference). Entrepreneur Work Visa (Interim) applications are applicatiops tbr femporary
visas, and therefore (unless explicitly directed by instructions) the generic mstrua:tibns which apply
to them are the generic temporary entry instructions. A consistent adhere,n"cia’- {0'the correct
instructions for every application across immigration New Zealand is nQCeSsaw in order to uphold
the principles of fairness and natural justice. L,

The principles of fairness include considering whether an apﬂ{ic'gqt is informed of information that
might harm their case (often referred to as potentially prejudicial information). There is a definition

of potentially prejudicial information {PP1) for pnncnpal &pfb}lcants who are outside of New Zealand at
E7.15.1:

£7.15.1 Applicants outside New Zealand

For the purpose of assessing an application for a teﬁ'ipamiy entry class visa from an applicant who Is outside New Zealand,
PP! is factual information or material that:

a. was not obtained from the applicant or the applicant’s authorised representative or agent; and
b. is not publicly availablg,—-gffmat the opplicant is not necessarily aware of: and
¢. will or may adven'afy fﬁ'&ct the outcome of an application; and

d. the applicanéainot previously had an opportunity to comment on.

Note: The submsslon of false or misleading information by an applicant or their agent is not potentially prejudicial
informatlmab‘mﬁt information has been obtained from the applicant or their agent.

Effective 21/11/2016

~Thissneans that, if a principal applicant is outside of New Zealand, unless a decision is being based
: ‘orl information which does meet the definition of PPI, we will not be informing you of this
_J information prior to making a decision on the application. Please note that information must meet
each of these above criteria in order to be considered PPI.

For those principal applicants who are onshore, there will be no change to our current process.

Whilst this may not apply to the applications submitted by you or your organisation, we have noted
an increase in applications which clearly do not contain evidence which demonstrates that the



applicants meet the relevant immigration instructions. We have concerns that some representatives
. may be waiting to receive a PP letter to tell them what information INZ expects them to submit. We
do not consider this to be acceptable, and we believe that by following the correct process we can
spend more time on the quality applications which are submitted by the majority of representatives,
reducing wait times and providing a better level of service to all our customers.

While immigration New Zealand must strive to ensure its decisions are consistent (A1.5, effective 29
November 2010), the fact that we may have allowed comment on non-PP| material in other
applications does not provide a justification for a process outside of the instructions.

We do note that, previously, prior to a decision being made you have been afforded an oppprtﬁ_hitj J
to comment on information even when it was outside of the above definition of PP materiéi, N
Because of this, out of fairness we have elected to afford you the opportunity to send an, up&ate to
your clients’ applications, in case you feel that there is any missing information, or gny, Tnformanon
which demonstrates that your client does not meet the relevant instructions. Pied’sé send any
updates to our office by 16 October 2017. Please clearly reference the applnqa)tqn ‘number for any
information that you send.

After 16 October 2017, we will continue assessing the offshore Entrepraneur Work Visa (Interim)
applications in the managed queue using the E7.15.1 definition of PRIto inform our process for
principal applicants who are outside of New Zealand. New Entrepreneur Work Visa (Interim)
applications received will also be assessed using this deﬁnitioh-' '

If you have any questions about this process, you can;énd enquiries to
INZ.Entrepreneurs@mbie.govt.nz.



